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From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Susan, as 
regarding 
assets. I 
financial 
financial 
of future 

Jo Hopper 
Novak, Susan H; Thomas H Canirill 
Michael van den Akker; Michael L Graham; Janet Strong; Baird, Todd A; Murrell, David A 
10/29/2010 10:23:05 PM 
Max Hopper 9 Robledo Home & Contents 

a follow up to our conversation earlier this week, I will not be making a decision 
these estate items until after the final settlement and/or division of my community 
have discussed it with Michael van den Akker who is my wealth manager and longtime 
advisor to both Max and me. He recommends and I agreed to delay committing to major 

Once the division is complete, then we will have a firmer understanding purchases. 
Please feel free to discuss with Michael van den Akker if financial capabilities. 

you have questions. 

I hope you are enjoying this beautiful weather and have a lovely weekend. I will still be 
doing putters @ putterville. 
Jo 
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